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May 15, 2025

Via Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: RiseandShine Corp. v. PepsiCo, Inc., No. 24-1016

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent Respondent in the above-captioned case, in which the Court, on
May 13, 2025, requested a response due on June 12, 2025. Pursuant to this Court’s
Rule 30.4, I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time in which to file
Respondent’s response, making the response due on July 14, 2025 (thirty days ends
on July 12, a Saturday). In light of other pressing obligations, a 30-day extension will
provide sufficient time to fully analyze the arguments raised in the petition for
certiorari and prepare a response that best aids this Court’s decisional process.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Dale M. Cendali
Dale M. Cendali

cc: Counsel for Petitioner
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